

Behnam Ghaffari

From: DeSoto, Kurt <KDeSoto@wileyrein.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Madden, Mark
Subject: OET File Nos. 0146 and 0264-EX-RR-2012

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Ghaffari,

This is to follow up our call today and to respond to the inquiries we received relating to the renewal applications filed by Motorola Solutions, Inc. (MSI) pending under File Nos. 0146-EX-RR-2012 for call sign WC2XYE and 0264-EX-RR-2012 for WC2XJT. As discussed, MSI has asked me to request the following actions with respect to its applications:

1. MSI would like to amend the application pending under File Nos. 0146-EX-RR-2012 to reduce the spectrum bands to 769-776 MHz and 799-806 MHz. In other words, it would like to remove the spectrum bands 762-769 MHz and 792-799 MHz from its authorization.
2. MSI would like to withdraw its application pending under File No. 0264-EX-RR-2012 for WC2XJT.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Kurt

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Telephone: [202.719.7235](tel:202.719.7235)
Facsimile: [202.719.7049](tel:202.719.7049)
Email: kdesoto@wileyrein.com
Website: www.wileyrein.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN^(TM). Please consider the environment before printing this email.